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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited
(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd)

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of CARE Risk Solutions Private
Limited (Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd) (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
prescribed under section 123 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

This reeponcibility includos maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Audilur's Responsiblllty
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We are also responsible to conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause an entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best ot our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a frue and fair view in rrmfm'miry with The Artnnnling prirn'i[llps E,‘NNFR”‘,’
accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018,
and its profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1” a
statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;
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(d)

(e)

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 24 to the Ind AS financial statements

(ii) The Company had made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, tor materlal foresceable losses, It any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts - Refer Note 25 to the Ind AS financial statements;

(iii) There has not been any occasion in case of the Company during the year under report
to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund; hence, the
question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

(iv) The disclosure requirement in the standalone Ind AS financial statements as
envisaged in Notification G.S.R 308(E) dated March 30, 2017 as to holdings as well as
dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from November 08, 2016 to
December 30, 2016 is relating to F.Y 2016-17 and hence no disclosure on the same
has been given - Refer Note 38 to the financial statements.

For Khimji Kunverji & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN—105146W
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“Annexure 1” referred to in paragraph 7 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of

our report of even date

i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b)  The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable interval;
as informed to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c)  According to the information and explanations given by the management the title deeds
of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

ii) The Company does not hold any inventory or securities as stock in trade, hence clause
3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

iv) According to the infarmatinn and explanatians given to us and based uii Lhe reeords of
the Company examined by us, the Company has not granted any loans, guarantees nnd
SCCurites or made any investments covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicahle to the

Company.
v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.
vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required

to maintain any cost records prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act.

vii) a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, service tax, Goods and Services tax,
value added tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident find, income-tax, service tax, Goods and Survices tax,
value added tax and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

As informed, the Company is not liable to pay employees’ state insurance, sales-tax, duty
of custom, duty of excise and cess during the year.

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of income-tax, service tax, Goods and Services tax, value
added tax and other material statutory dues that have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

As informed, the Company is not liable to pay sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise
and cess during the year.
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viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no loans taken from financial institutions, government and banks nor has the Company
issued any debentures, hence clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not raised any term loans, hence clause 3(ix) of the Order is not
applicable.

X) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and

fair view of the Ind AS financial statements and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no
fraud on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

xi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration
has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

Xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the Ind AS financial
slalements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Lompany, the Lompany has nol made any prelerential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year
under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

XV) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has nol enlered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him as referred to in section 192 of the Acl.

Xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-
IA of Uhe Reserve Banlo ol India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company

For Khimiji Kunveriji & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN-105146W
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Date: May 14, 2018
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Ind AS Financial Statements
of CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited (Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and
Advisory Services Pyl LLd).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CARE Risk Solutions
Private Limited (Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd)
(“the Company”) as of March 31,2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (the “Guidance Note”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on vur audil. We conducled our audil in accordance with the Guidance Note and
the Standards an Anditing as speritied under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audil ol internal tinancial controls over flnanclal reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that;

a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cantrals Over Finanrial Reparting issied hy the
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CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited

{Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologles and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd}

CIN Nor: U74220 MH1939PTC218240
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013

{Amount Rs.}
Particulars Note Asat Asat Asat
Number March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
ASSETS
MNon Current Assets
Property Plant and Equipment b3 1,868,327 2,620,823 3,761,711
Intangible Assets z 1,847,782 727,430 796,306
Financial Assets
Leans 3 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 4 9,193,429 8,257,989 8,418,335
Other Non Current Assets . - -
Total Non-Current Assets 13,959,538 12,656,242 14,026,352
Current Assets
Einancial Assets
Investments 5 2,503,198 8,001,383 -
Trade Receivables 6 . 17,161,650 21,085,733 13,760,204
Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 1,814,673 3,658,590 4,005,082
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 " 927,000 800,000 -
Loans =] 125,000 - 335,000
Other Current Financizl Assets 10 - 38,194,545 22,823,167 60,224,573
Current Tax Assets (Net) 11 4,632,450 3,714,513 9,005,739
Other Current Assets 12 5,613,593 6,241,269 4,412,726
Total Current Assets 71,972,109 656,324,661 91,743,334
Total Assets 85,931,647 78,980,903 105,769,686
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Shate Capltal 13 80,335,000 80,135,000 80,135,000
Other Equity 14 (73,825,520} (77,690,638} {38,657,398)
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial tiabilitfes
Borrowings 15 54,281,330 48,510,116 .
Provisions 16 2,326,545 1,828,291 1,745,044
Tatal Non-Current Liabilities 56,607,875 50,338,407 1,745,044
Current Liahilities
Finaneial {jahilities
Other Current Financial Liabilities 17 2,324,320 5,544,481 35,768,284
Other Current Liabilities i8 20,152,387 19,681,733 26,167,788
Provisions 19 537,585 971,920 610,968
Total Current Lizhilities 23,014,292 26,198,134 62,547,040
Total Equity and Liabilities 85,931,647 78,980,903 105,769,686
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying nates are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our attached Report of even date

Far Khimji Kimverji & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105146 W
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[Kam|
Partner {F-133585}
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Mumbai
Date : May 14, 2018

Eor and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited

L) T

. Mehul Pandya
Director
DIN No-07610232

Artnshrikeshav Srinivasan
Chief Financial Officer
M.No. 105285

Rajesh Mekashi
Director
DIN No-02781355

DIN Ng-05240078

Pl
Sonia Thakur

Company Secretary
ACS 40393




CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited

{Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advvisory Services Pyt Ltd}

CiN No : U74210 MH1999PT(118349
Statement of Profit & Loss for year ended on March 31, 2018

{Amount Rs.)

Year Ended Year Ended
Particul N b
articulars ote Number March 31, 2018 hMarch 31, 2017

Income
Revenue From Qperations 20 86,168,375 56,254,774
Cther Income 21 871,773 112,373
Total Revenue 87,040,148 56,367,147
Expenses
Employee Benefits Expense 22 49,514,381 40,521,872
Depreciation 2 1,728,201 2,464,424
Finance charges 5,821,214 476,805
Other Expenses 23 27,323,910 53,230,104
Total Expenses 84,387,706 96,693,205
Profit before Tax 2,652,442 (40,326,058}
Tax Expense
Current Tax _ _
Deferred Tax Credit {935,440} 160,347
Total Tax Expense {935,440} 160,347
Profit after Tax 3,587,882 {40,486,405)
Other Comprehensive Income
A (i} ltems that will not be reclassified to profit & Loss 277,236 {82,102}

(ii] Income tax relating to items that wifl not be reciassified to profit or loss - -
B {i} Items that will be reclassified to profit & Loss . -

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified ta profit or loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 277,236 [82,102)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 3,865,118 {40,568,507)
Earning Per Share (Face Value Rs.10/- each)

- Basic 29 0.45 {5.05)
- Diluted 29 0.45 (5.05})
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our attached Report of even date
For Khimji Kunverji & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FAN: 105146 W

s

[Kamlesh R Jagetia ]
Partner (F-139585)

T¢

Mumbati
Date : May 14, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited

L ——

Mehu! Pandya
Director
DIN No-07610232

B

Rajesh Molkashi
Director
DIN No-02781355

Arunshrikeshav Srinivasan

Chief Financial Officer

M.No. 105285

Lali Popjale
Director
BIN No-05240078

Company Secretary
ACS 40393




CARE RiskSolutions Private limited .

(Formerlyknown as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologles and Adwwisary Services Put Ltd)
CiN No = U74210 MH1S99PTCL1834D .

Standalone Batance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

A, Equity Share Capital

For the year ended March 3%, 2018

‘ﬂl’l‘lﬂunl Rs.)

Balance as at April, 01, 2017

Bzlance asat March 31, 2018

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the yaar

80,135,000 80,135,000
For the year ended March 31, 2017
{Amount Rs.}
1 Bal t March 31, 2017
Balance as at April, 01, 2016 Changes in Equity Share Capltal during the year lance as at Mard 201
80,135,000 * 80,135,000

B. Othar Equity

For the year ended March 31, 2018 {Amount Rs.)
Reserves & Suplus
Partleulars Equity Component of ) Total Equity
Compound financial Retained Earnings
Instrument

Batance asat April 01, 2057 1,535,265 {79,225,905) {77,690,840}
Other Comprehansive Incamef{loss) for the year

Profit for tha year (1) 3,587,882 1,587,882

femeasurement gain/lioss) an defined benefit plan (2} - 277,236 277,236

Other Comprehensive Incotne/{loss) for the year [3) - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income/{loss) for the year {1+243} - 1,865,118 3,865,118
Equity Component of Campounded Finangial instrument

Balance ast at March 31, 2018 - - .

Eguity Component of Compound Financial Instrument - - -
Balance ast at March 31, 2018 1,535,265 {75,360,787) {73,825,522}

For the yaar ended March 21, 2017

{Amcunt Rs.)

fleserves & Suplus

Equity Companent of

Partieulars N ) . Tatal Equity
Comnpound financial fletained Eamings
Instrument

Balance agat Aprii D, 2016 - (38,657,398) {38,657,328)
Other Comprehensive Income/(lass) for the year

Profit for the year (1) - {40,485,405) (40,486,405)

Remeasurement gain/{loss) on defined benefit plan (2} - (82,102} {sz,107)

Other Comprehensive Incama/{lass) for the year (3} - - .
Total Other Comprehensiva Income/{lass) for the year (14243) - {4n,568,507) (a0,568,507]
Contribution by and Distributich to Owhers

Equity Component of Compound Finencial Instrument 1,535,265 - 1,535,265
Balancé ast at March 31, 2017 1,535,263 (79,225,905) (37,690,640)
Significant Accounting Policies 1

Tha accompanying Notes referred form an Integral part f the Financial Statements
In terms of our report attached.

For Khimji Kunverji & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105146 W
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esh R Jagetia]
Partnet [F-139585}

Mumbai
Date ; May 14, 2018
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For and on behalf of the Board of Diractors of
CARE Risk Sclutions Private Limited

WM

Mehul Pandya
Director
DIN No-07610232

Arunshrikeshav Srinivasan
<hief Financial Officer
M.No. 105285

Rajash Mokashi
Dirgcter
DIN No-D2781355

DIN No-05230078
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Company Setretary
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- CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited
(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pyt Ltd)
CIN No : U74210-MH1999PTC118349 '
Cash Elow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018
) . (Amount Rs.)
For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017

Particulars

Cash flows from Operating Activities .
Profit before tax ) 2,652,442 {40,326,058)

Adjustments for

Interest Income ¢n Fixed Deposit (152,467) {113,984)

Income from Investments ’ (201,810} (1,389)
Unrealised Foreign Exchange {Gain) / Loss 239,829 562,746
Provision for Compensated Absence {402,124) 356,429
Provision for Gratuity 466,043 87,770
Provision for Bad Debts - 1,361,166
Finance Expenses - 5,821,214 476,805
Depreciation 1,728,201 2,464,424
Operating Profit before working capital changes 10,151,328 {35,129,091)
Movements in working capital

Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables 3,924,082 (9,227,328)
Decrease/{Increase) in Other Current Financial Assets (15,745,276) 37,653,894
Decrease/{Increase) in Other Current Assets (372,324) (1,828,543)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Financial Liabilities : (2,220,161) (30,223,803)
Decrease/(Increase) in Qther Currant Liabilities 470,654 {6,486,055)

Increase/{Decrease) in Provisions for Current Liabilities

Total Movements in werking capital (14,833,719) {10,111,835)
Taxes paid (917,937) 5,291,226
Net cash from operating activities {5,600,328) (39,949,700)

Cash flows from Investing Activities

Income from investments 354,276 112,373
Purchase of fixed assets (2,096,056) {1,254,660)
Purchase of investments (9,701,810) (8,801,389)
Sale of investments 15,200,000 -
Net cash from investing activities 3,756,411 {9,943,676)
Cash flows from Einancing Activities (Refer Note 15A)

Proceeds from issue of preference shares - 50,000,000
Amounts borrowed - 13,500,000
Amounts repaid - (13,500,000}
Interest on loan - (431,013)
Net cash from financing activities - 49,568,987
Effects of Unrealised Exchange gain on Cash & Cash Equivalents - {22,113)
Net increase / (decrease) in ¢ash and cash equivalents (1,843,917) {324,389) 0
Cash And Cash Equivalents At The Beginning 3,658,590 4,005,092

Cash And Cash Equivalents At The End 1,814,673 3,658,590




CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited

{Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd)

CiN No : U74210 MH1999PTC11834%9

Cush Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

Far the Year ended For the Year ended

(Al armounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated) March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of: (Refer Note 7)
Cash on hand 3,961 11,406
Other Bank balances

On Current Account 1,029,011 1,645,769

Deposit Accounts 781,701 2,001,415
Total 1,814,673 3,658,590

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CARE RIsk Solutions Private Limited
(Formerly known &5 CARE Kalypta Risk Technalogles and Advwisory Services Pvt Ltd)
CIN Na : U74210 MH1399ATCL3839

Hotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
Nots 1;
Company Ovarviaw and Significant Accounting Pellcles
Company Overvew;

CARE Risk Solutiens Private Limited {formerly known as CARE Kalypts Risk Technologies and Advisory Private Limited,) {'the Company’) was Incorperatad en Dacember 1S, 2005, The Company Is
Invalved in developi ial sk solutions addr g the areas of credit risk and operational rizk far linancial institutions, banks and insurance companles. The campany s a
wholly owned subsidiary of CARE Ratings Limited {formerly knawn ss Credit Analysis and Research Limited.)

Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcies:
a)  Statement of Compilance
These financial statements are prepared In accardance with the Indian Azcounting Standards {Ind AS} natified undar the Companies [Incian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from

time to time, the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act”) and guldelines [ssued by the Sacuritles and Exchange Board of Indiz {SEI), as applicsble.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 are the Company’s first Ind AS financlal stataments. The date of transiticn to Ind AS [s April 1, 2016. Accordingly, the Company has
prepared an Opening Ind AS Balance Sheet a5 on April 1, 2016 and comparative figures for the year ended March 31, 2017 are also in compliance with Ind AS, An explanatien of how the
transition ta Ind AS has effected the pravicusly reported finandial position, financial performance and cash fows of the Company is provided in Nots 41,

The financial statements for the year snded 31 March 2018 were authorized ang approved for issue by the Board of Dirsctars on May 14, 2018,

k)  Basic of preparation of Accounts
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basls, except for the following assets and tiabllitias:
i Certain financlal assets and liabliitles measured 2t fair value
il Employee's Defined Benefit Plan a5 par actuarial valuation;

Falr value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer 2 Habllity in an orderly transaction between market participants 2t the measurement date under current market
conditlons, regardiess of whether that price [s directly observable or estimated uslng ancther valuation techniqus. la detetrmining the fair vaive of an asset or a Habillty, the Company takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or Hability if market participants wouid take those characteristics into accaunt when pricing the asset of liability at tha measurement date.

£}  Functicnal and Presentation Currancy:
The financlal statements ars presented in Indian Rupees, which [s the functianal currency of the Company and the currency of the primary economic environment n which the Comnpany
operates.

d}  Classification of Assets and Liabllities inte Currant/Men-Current
The Company has ascertained its operating cycle a5 twelve manths for the purpase of Current/ Non-Current classification of its Assets and Liahilities,

For the purpose of Balance Sheet, an asset is classified as currant
i Itis expected 1o be realised, or Isintendad to be sold or consumed, in the normal aperating cycle; or
il Itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading; ar
fii  tisexpected to reallse the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or
v The asset [5 3 cash or cash equivalent uness Tt s restricted from belng exchanged or used to seitle a liabllity for at least twelve months after the reporting periad.

All other assets are classified 2s non-current,

Sim|farly, a liability 1s classified as current if:

i Itis expectad 1o be settled in the normal oparating cyele; or

i Itis held primarily for the purpase of trading; or

il Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reparting period; or

fv The Company does not have an uncenditional right to defer the settlsment of the tiability for at least twelve months after the reporting perlad. Terms of a tiability that could result in its
settlement by the [ssus of equity instruments at the option of the counterparty does not affect this classification.
All other llabilities are clasifiad as non-current.

&) Property, Plant and Equlpmant {7 PE}
Praperty, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment foss, If any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any aftributable cast of bringing the ascet ta
its warking conditian for its Intended use. Expenditure incurred after the PPE have been put Into aperations, such as repalrs and malntenince, are charged to the Statement of Prefit & Loss In
the petiod in which the costz are Ingurred.

An Item of PPE [s der¢cognized upon disposal or when no future econamic bepefits are expected 10 arlse from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or foss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item af property, plant and equipment, determined as the difference between the sales procaeds and the camrying amount of the asset, is recognized in the Statement of Brofit
arLoss.

fl  Depreclation
Depreciatian / amortisation is provided an all fixed assets on written down value methad, at rates at which 95% of the cast af the assets is written aver the balance usafirl e of the assets
specified in Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013 except for leasehald improverments which are written off over the lease period,
Depreciation on additions is being provided on Pra rata basis from the date of such additions.
Depredation on sale or disposal is provided on Pro rata basis tll the date of such sals ar dispasal,

E}  Intangibin Azsats and Amortization
intangible assets are accounted at fair valus less accumulated amartization and accumulated impalrment losses thereon, if any. An Intangible asset is recognized, where it is probable that the
future economic benadlt attributable to the assets will flow ta the enterprise and where its costs can be raliably measured.

An Intangible aiset is derecognized on disposal or when ne future economie benefits ars expected fram use or disposal. Galns or losses arlsing from de-recogrition of an Intanglble asset,
measured as the difference betwern the net disposal proceeds and the carrylng amount of the asset, and are recognized In the profit or loss when the asset is deracognized.

Intangible assets in the nature of computer saftware is stated at thelr cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and [tpairment loss, if any. The useful life of computer saftwara is
determined at 3 years,

b} Impeirmant of Nan-Financlal Assets — Proparty, Piant and Equipment & Intang/ble Assets
The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at #ach Balance Sheet date If there is any Indication of Impairment basad on Internal/ eaternal factors. An assst is treated as impaired when the
<arrying cost of assel excaeds its recoverable value. The racaverable amount Is the higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and valys In Use, For the purposes of assessing impalrment,
assets are grouped at the lowest tevels for which there are separately [dentifiable cash Inflows which are largely independent af the cash Inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-
genecating units). Reversal of Impalrment lossas recognized in pricr years s regorded when there is an indieatian that impairment losses recognized for the assets no longer exist or have
decreased.

1) Finenclal Instramants
Financlal Assets & Financial Llablllties are recognized when the Company becames party ta contractual provisions of the relevant Instrument.

Initisl Recognition;

Al financial assets and Ilabilities are initially recegnized at falr value. Transaction costs that are directly attributsble to the acquisiion of lssue of financial assats and financial labliltkes, which are
nat at falr value thraugh profit ar loss, are ad|usted ta the falr valus an |nital recognition, Trancaction custs direetly attributable to acquisition or Issiue of financlal assets ar financial liabllities at
fair value through profit or loss at r ised i 13 intha of Prafit and Loss.
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CARE Risk Sclutlans Private Limitad .

{Formerly known ns CARE Kelyptc Rick Tachnoiogles and Adwisory Services Put Lid)
€IN No : U7A210 MH1338PTC118349

Notes to the financial statements for the yezr ended March 31, 2018

“Note L:

[4 and Sak Flnancial Assets
The Company classifies financial assels as subsequently measured at Amortised Cost, Falr Value thraugh Sthet Comprehansive Incame {"FVTOL") or Falr Yalue thraugh Brofit or Loss I"FVTPL"}
on the basfs of the entity's business medel for managing the Mnancial assets and The contractual cash flow characteristles of the financial assat.

Amoartizad Cost:
Afinancial asset is messured at amartised cost if it is held within 3 business madal whose abjective it ta hold the assat in arder to collert contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the
financial asset glve rise on specified dates ta cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the prinelpal amount outstanding,

FTOCE .
A financial asset Is measured at FVTOC I 12 is held within & business mode! whese objective is achleved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling fnanclal assets and the contractual
terms of tise financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows thatare solely paymants of principal and interest an the princlpal amount outstanding.

FYTPL:
Afinanctal asset which I not classiifed in any of the above categaortes zre measured at FyTPE.

<l i and Financlel Lizbilitlas
Financlal lizbilities are classitied as either financl! lfabilities at FYTPL or “Other Financhal Liabllities’.

Finantial Liabilittas at FVTPL:
- Financial Nablfitfes are classified as at FYTPL when the financial Kabillty is held for trading or are designated upon inftial recognition as FVTAL: Galng of Losses on fiabilities held for trading are
recagnized in the Statemant of Praflt and Loss.

Othar Flnonclal Liabiilties:
Other financlal llabilities are subsequently measurad st Amortised Cost using the effectiva intarest methad. For the labilities maturing within ¢ne year from the balance sheet date, the carrying
amaunts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.,

Impairment of financial acsets;

In accardance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ {ECL) model, for evaluating Empalrment of financial assets other than those. measured at falr value through prafit and ioss
{FVTPL). Expected credit |osses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal ta:

The 12-months expected eradit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default svents on the financial Instrument that are possible withln 12 manths after the reporting date]; ar Full
lifatime expected credit losses (expected credit |nsses that result from all possible default avants over the life of the financial instrumant}

For trade receivables Company applies ‘simplifled approach’ which requires expected lifetime lasses ta be recognised from Inftiz| recognition of the ivables. The appl of simplifi
approach does hot require the Company ta track changes In credit risk. The Company cafeulates the expected cradit losses on trade recelvables wsing a provision matrix on the basis of jts
historical credit loss experlance,

eracognition of finencial essats;
The Company derecagnizes 2 financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financlal zsset expire of It transfers the financial ssset and the transter qualifies for
derecognition undes Ind AS 103, A financiat lability {or a part of 3 financlal liability) s derecognized from the Comnpany's Balance Sheet when the obligation speciiied in the contract Is discharged
or cancelled or wxpires.

k}  Cashand cash equivalent
Cash and cash squivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at bank and In hand that are readily convertible inta eash which are subject to inslgnificant risk of changes in value and are held for
the purpose of ineeting shart-term cash commitments,

1} Reusnue Recognition
Reveaue fram fixed-price cantracts includes License feas, Implemetitation and customisation feas.

Licanse, rand Cu isation fams are ised on pr work bazds as per the terms of the contract. Proporticn of work completian is determined asa
Proportion of costs incurred ta date to the total estimated cort ta complate the contract. Provision for expected loss Is fecagnised immediately when it Is prababile that the total estimated coste
will exceed total contract value.

Fee from other services are accounted for on acerual basis

Revenue fram malhtenance contracts is recognised over the term of maintenance.

Dhddand Incsme
Dividends-are racagnisad In the Statement of Profit and Lass only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable that the sconomie benafits associatad with the dividend will
fiow tothe Campany and the amaunt of the dividend canbe measured ratiably,

SalafRedaernptlon of Investments
Ditference batween the safe price and falt value of investment as detarmined at the end of the previous year Is recognised as prefit of luss on sale / redemption on investment on trade data of
transaction,

m} Lesss
Leases are classified as flnance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantfally all the visks and rewards of ownershlp to the lessee. All other leases are classifiad as Ogperating
Leases.

Operating Lease: Lease rentzls are charged or recognised in the Statement of Prafit and Loss on a stralght-line bass over the laase term, except where the payments are structured to increase in
line with expacted generaf inflation to compensate for the expected inflatlonary cost increase,

Finance Lease: Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Company at thelr falr valus al the inception of the lease or, I lower, at the prasent value of the minimum lease
Payments. The corresponding lizbility to the lessor fs included In the Balance Sheat as a finsnce lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and raduction of the
lease obligation so as ta achleve 2 constant rate of interest on the remal ng balance of the liability, Finance charges are charged to the Statement of Profit and Lass, untess they are directly
attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitallsed in accordance with the Company’s policy on borrowing costs.

A} Translatian of Foralgn Carrency ltems
Farelgn currency transactions are recarded at exchange rate prevaillng an the date of tha transaction. Forsign currency denominated manetary assets and Ilabilities are restated Into the
functional currency using exchange rates prevailing ot the Balance sheet date. Gains and |ogces arising on settlement and restatement of foreign currency danaminated monetary assets and
liabilities are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, Nan- monetary assets and lizbllities that are measured in terms of historfal cast of forelgn currencles are not transiated. E

o)  Employecbenefit axpense
Definad banefit plan:

The Company pays gratully to the amployees whoever has completed five years of service with the Company at the time of resignation/retirement. The liabillty In respect of gratuity and ather
post lay benefits is cateul using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the perled during which the beneflt Is expected to be derlved fram employees’ services,
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CARE Risk Solutions Private Umited
{Fermerly knowi as CARE Kalygto Risk Tachnologies and Adwisory Sarvices Pvt Ltd}
CIN No 1 U74210 MH1929PTC118345

Nates ta tha financial stataments for the year ended March 31, 2018

Al

4l

fNote 1t
Re-measurement of defined banefit plans In respact of past-employment are charged ta the Other Comprebensive Income. Re-measurement racognised in OC1 is reflacted immediataly in
retained earpings and will not be reclasilfied to Statement of Profit and Lass.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liabillty Is calculated using a discount rate which is datermined by reference to market yields at the and of the reporting perfod on government
bonds. .

The defined benefit obllgation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the actual deficlt or surplus in the Company's defined beneflt plans. Any surplus rasulting frens this calculation fs
limited to the present valua of any econamic henefits avallable in the form of refunds from the plans or reductlans in future contributions to the plans.

Daflnad centribution plan;
¥ to defined plans are at 3n expense when employees hiave rendered service entitling them to the contributians.

The eligible employees of the Company are entitted te recelve benelits In respect of pravidant fund, far which both the employees and the Company make monthly contributions st a specified
percentage of the covered employeey’ salary, The contrlbutions as spectied under the law are made to the Government Provident Fung monthly,

Other Employee Benefits

A liability Is recopnised for benefits acerulng to employees In respect of wages and salarles, annual leave [ the period the related senvice is renderad, Lzbilitfes recoghised In respect of short-
term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the bansfits sxpected to be paid in exchange for the related service, LiabllMties recognised In respect of athar long-term
employee banefits afe measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company In respect of services provided by employees up to the
reporting date.

Incame Taxes:
The tax expense for the pericd comprises current and defarred tax. Tax s recognized In Statement of Profit and Loss, except ta the extent that it relates to ltams recognized in the comprehensive
intorme ot inequity. Inwhich case, the tax is zlse recognizad in other comprehensive incame ar squity.

Current tax
Current tax assats and liabllities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation autharitles, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively
enacted at the Balance sheet date,

Advance taxes s provisions for current Income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after offsetting advance tax pald ahd Income tax pravision arising in the same taz urisdictian and
where the relevant tax paying unts intends to settle the asset and llabillty on het basis.

Minlmurm Alternative Tax

Minimum Alternative Tax {MAT) eredit 5 recoghised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company witl pay normal income tax during the specified
peried. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes <ligibie to be recognised a5 an asset In accordance with the recommendations contained in Guidance Note [ssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss. The Cotpany reviews the same at sach balance sheet date and writes down tha
carrying amaunt of MAT Credit Entitiement to the extent there isnolanger convincing evidence ta the effect that Company will pay normal income tax during the specifled perlod.

Deferved tax
Deferred tax is recognized on temparary differences between the carrying ameunts of assets and Eabilities in the financial statements and the correspanding tax hases used In the computation
of taxable profit.

Tax relating 1o Wems recognised directly in equity or OC (s racognised in equity or OCI and not in the Statement of frafit and Loss. Deferred tax assels and liabilities are offsat if thera is > tegally
enforceabla right to offset current tax assets and liabllities, and they relate to incoma taxes levied by the same tax authority, but they intend to to settle curcent tax liabilities and assets on » net
basis or thelr tax assets and labilities wil b reatized simultaneoushy.

A deferred fax zsset Is recognized to the extent it Is prabable that future taxable peofits will be available against which the temporary diffferance can be utilised. The carrylng amaount of Deferred
tax liabilities and assets are reviewsd ot the end of each reporting period date snd are reduced ta the axtent thatitis no longer probable.

Deferred ta% assets and lizbilities are offset when they relate to Income taxes Jevied by the satme taxation authority and the relevant entity intends to settls its current tax assets and Habilltes on
& netbasls.

Eamnings Per Sha
The basic Earnings Par Share ["EPS™| is computed by dividing the net profit / {loss) after tax for the yeer attrik
outstanding during the year.

to the equity by the welghted sverage number of equity shares

Far the purpose of caleulaling diluted earnings per share, net profit/iloss) after tax for the year attributable to the equity sharehaldars and the welghted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effacts of all diiutive potentlal equlty shares,

Provisians, Contingent isbllitles and Contingent Assets.
Provigions are recagnised when the Company has a present obligation jlegal or constructive] 25 a result of a past svent, it Is probable that an autflow of resaurces embodying ecanomic benefits
will be required to setile the abligation and a retiable estimate can be made of the amaount of tha obligation,

The amount recagnized as a pravision is the bast estimate of the eonsideration required to settle the present cbligation at the balance sheet date, taking Into actaunt the risks and uncartainties
surraunding the abligation, If the effect of the tima value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessarment of e value of
money and, where appropriate, the risks sparific to the labillty. Unwinding of the discount is recagnised In the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost, Provislons are reviewed at each
reporting date snd /e adjusted to reflact the current best estimate.

Contingent liabilities are 2lso disclased when there is 2 possible abligation arising from past events, the existance of which will ba confirmad anly by the securrence or nen-occurrence of one or
more uacertain future events not whelly withln the cantret of the Company. Claims against the Company where the possibility of any autflow of resaurces in settlemeant is remote, are not
disclosed as contingent Usbillties,

Contingent assets are nat recognised In flnanclal statements since this may result in the recognitioh of income that may never be realised. However, when the reallsation of Income is virtually
certain, then the related asset [s not a contingent asset and Isrecoghlsed.

Segimant Rapi E- af
An operating segment [s = component of the Campany that engages In business activities fram which it may earn revenues and Incur expenses, whose wperating results are regularly reviewed by
the company’s management to make decisions for which discrete financial information [= available.

Based oh the appraach, the evaluates the Company's performance and allocates resources based an an analysiz of various perormance indicatars by business
segments and geographle segments,
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CARE Risk Solutiens Private Limited
[Farmarly known as CARE Kalypto Risk T and Advvisory Services Pvt Lt}
CIN Na : U74720 MH1995PTC118345

Hotes ta the financial stataments for the year ented March 31, 2018
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Note 1{A]: Uise of Estimates and Judgemants

The preparation of the financal statements in canformity with Ind AS requires 1o make jud, i and assumptions that affect the application of accaunting policies and the
reperted amaunts of assets, Jlabilitles, incorme and expenses. Uacertainty 2bout these 2nd esti could result in that raquire a materlal adjustment te the carrying amount of
assets or {labilittes affected in future perlods.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongaing basls. i to i are d in the period tn which the estimates are revised and In any future periods
affected, In particular, inf about areas of and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amaunts
T ized In the financial are included In the following notes:

Uisaful Lives of Property, Plant & Equipment:
The Campany uses Its technical expertiss along with historical and industry trends for determining the ecanamic life of an assetfeomponant of an astet. The useful lives are reviewed by management
petiodically and revised, if appropriate. In case of a revision, the unamortlsed depreciable amount is charged over the remalning usefublife of the assets.

Expected Czadit Losses on Financial Assets

The Company 2 loss alk far expi d credit losses on financlal asset. In case of trade receivables, the Company follows the simplified approath permitted by Ind AS 109 — Financial
Inst for ition of i lass all The application of simplified h daes not require the Campany to track changes in credit sk The Company calculates the expected
cradit Josses on trade receivables using a provislon matrix on the basis of its Ristorical credit loss experlence.

Revenue
Revenue Is recognised using the percentage of completion method. The percentage of completion s estimated based on the proportion of costs incurred to date and the total estimated costs to
complate the project.

Defined benetit plans

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other employment benefits and the present value of the gratulty obilgation and other employment banefits are determined using actuarial valuatians.
An actuarial valuation Involves making various assumptions that may ditfer from actusl devalopments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases ang
mortallty rates. Due te the complextties Involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined beneflt obligatlon is highly sensitive 1o changes In these All
at each reporting date.
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CARE Risk Solutians Private Limited B
|Formerly knawn as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologles and Advisory Sarvicas Pyt Ltd)
CIN No : U74210 MH1998PTC118349
Halance Shest as at March 31, 2018

Note 2
Property Flant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
{Amount Rs.)
Gross 8lack Dapreclation Net Block
Rescription of Assets Asat :::::’:::‘ 3“:;:11‘"5 Asat Asat For the C}n ;:;:‘::: Asat As at
= 1 e
. - = 18 1-Apr-17 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-18
aAprld year year 31-Mar P year during the year =
Tangible Assets
Leasehald Im)| prwen;en:s 549,524 - - 540,524 246,284 134,067 - 380,351 166,173
Computers 541,315 147,213 - 1,088,528 493,857 251,636 - 751,433 337,035
Furnitura and fixtures 1,501,463 - - 1,201,468 335,752 248,837 584,589 716,873
Office equipments 571,454 53,126 - 624,580 256,501 157,357 - 413,958 210,632
Electrical Installations 807,612 - - 807,612 203,055 154,938 - 383,993 443,619
Total Tangible 4,162,373 200,339 - 4,362,712 1,541,550 952,836 - 2,494,385 1,868,327
Intanglble Assets
Computer Software 1,650,304 31,937 - 1,682,241 822,874 457,521 - 1,420,355 261,846
Softwate development - 1,863,780 1,863,780 - 277,844 - 77,844 1,585,936
Total Intangible 1,650,304 1,895,717 - 3,546,021 922,874 775,365 - 1,698,233 1,847,782
Capital Work in Progress - - - - - - - -
Total 5B12,677 2,096,058 - 7,808,733 2,454,424 3,728,201 - 4,192,625 3,716,108
Grass Black Depreciation NetBlock
Additions Deductions Fortha On deletions
Description of Assets D“"‘:::f;;“ at during the during the Asat Asat year 7 disposats Asat Asat
R A1-Mar-1T 1-Apr-16 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-17
(Refer Hote 2{a)) year year i-Mar Pr during the year s "
Tangible Assets
Leasehold improvements 540,524 - - 540,524 - 246,284 246,284 294,240
Computers 575,432 365,883 - 941,315 493,857 - 493,857 447,458
Furniture and fixtures 1,301,468 - - 3,301,468 335,752 - 335,752 965,716
Cflce equlpments 536,675 1,78 571,454 256,601 to- 256,601 314,853
Elertrical Installations 807,612 - 807,612 - 208,055 - 209,055 SO 557
Total Tanglble 3,751,751 400,662 - 4162372 - 1,541,550 - 1,541,550 2,620,823
Intengible Assets
Computer Software 796,306 853,598 - 1,650,304 - 822,874 - 522,874 722,430
Software development - - - - - - - - -
Total Intangible 796,306 53,938 - 1,650,304 - 922,874 - 922,874 727,430
Capltal Work in Progress - - - - - - - - -
Total 4,558,017 1,254,650 - 5,812,677 - 2,454,424 - 2,464,424 3,348,253
2{a) - Details of Gross Black and Accumulated Depreciation as per IGAAP as at April 01, 2018:
Gross 8lack as Per Accumulated Het bleck considered Deermed Cost as Par
Particul N
culars 1GAAP Depreclation for Devmed cost | I AS Adjustment Ind AS
Tangible Assets
Leasehold Improvements 1,076,250 535,726 540,524 - 540,524
Computers 3,192,602 2,617,170 575,432 - 575,432
Furmiture and fixtures 1,898,650 £97,182 1,301,568 - 1,301,468
Office equipments 1,031,080 494,405 536,675 - 536,675
Electrical Installations 1,135,775 332,163 807,632 - 807,612
Tota! Tangibla 8,338,357 4,576,646 3,761,711 - 3,761,711
Intangible Assets
Computer Software 1.4B8,065 691,759 796,205 - 796,206
Software development 30,205,295 36,205,285 - - -
Total Intanpibla 31,693,350 30,897,054 796,306 - 796,306
Total 40,031,717 35,473,700 4,558,017 - 4,553,017




CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited

(Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Put Ltd)
CIN No : U7421.0 MH1995PTC118349

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

Note 3
Loans - Non - Current

{Amount Rs.)

particulars " Asat As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April X,2016
Unsecured and Considered Good
Security Depaosits 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000
Total 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000
Note 4 .
Deferred Tax Asset (Net)
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Deferred Tax Asset

MAT Credit Entitlement 5,218,700 5,218,700 5,218,700

Property, Plant and Equipments 1,549,285 1,513,121 1,614,883

Expenditture allowed under tax on payment basis 2,425,444 1,526,168 1,584,752
Total 5,193,429 8,257,989 8,418,335
Note 5
Investments - Current

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Unguoted
Investment measured at Fair vafue through Profit & Loss:

Investment in Various Open - Ended Debt Mutual Funds 2,503,198 8,001,389 -
Total Current Invetsments 2,503,198 8,001,389 -
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 2,503,198 8,001,382 -
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of Investment - - -




CARE Risk Sofutions Prlvate Limited

{Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advlsory Services fut Ltd)

CIN No : U74210 MH1995PTC118349
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

Note B
Trade Receivables

{Amount Rs.)

Particulars As at Asat As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Unsecured, Considered Gead 17,161,650 21,085,733 13,760,204
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 4,144,203 3,678,044 2,655,167
Total Debtors 21,305,853 24,768,777 16,415,371
Less: Allowances for Credit Losses 4,144,203 3,678,044 2,655,167
Tatal 17,161,650 21,085,733 13,760,204
Note 7
Cash and Cash Eguivalents
Particulars hs at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Cash and cash eguivatents
Cash cn hand 3,961 11,406 134,308
Balances with Banks
-0n Current Account 1,029,011 1,645,789 5,194
Other Bank Balances
- Deposit Accounts 781,701 2,001,415 3,865,520
Total 1,814,673 3,658,580 4,005,092
Note &
Bank Bzlances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
As at As at As at
Partlculars )
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Lienmarked Deposit 927,000 800,000 -
Total 927,000 800,000 -
Note 3
Loans - Current
Particulars As at Asat As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Unsecured and Considered Good
Loans to Employees 125,008 - -
Security Deposit - - 335,000
Fotal 125,000 - 335,000
Note 10
Other Current Financial Assets
Particulars Asat As at Asat
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Interest Accrued on Investments 22,575 11,885 7,991
Unbilled Revenue 37,908,795 22,661,282 £0,216,582
Others 265,176 159,000 -
Fotal 38,194,545 22,823,167 60,224,573




Note 11
Current Tax Assets - Net

- As at Ag at As at
Particulars !
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Advance payment of taxes 4,632,450 3,714,513 9,005,739
{Net of Provision of Tax (C Y Rs. 6,470,028, [March 31, 2017 Rs. 6,470,028}
{April 1, 2016 Rs.6,470,028))
Total 4,632,450 3,714,513 9,005,739
Note 12
Other Current Assets
- As at As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Prepaid Expenses 1,250,748 363,797 116,041
GST, Service Tax, VAT, Other taxes and Statutory Deposits 4,926,290 5,225,271 4,020,685
Advance to Suppliers 436,556 652,202 276,000
Total i 6,613,593 6,241,269 4,412,726




CARE Risk Selutions Private Eimited

{Farmerly known as CARE Kalypto RIsk Technologles and Advisory Sesvices Put Lid)

CIN No : U74210 MH1999PTCR1E349
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

Note 13
Enuity Share Capital

B As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01,2016
Particulars
Number Amaount {Rs.) Numher Amaunt {Rs.} Number Amount {Rs.)
Autherised .
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 10,000,000 106,000,000 10,000,000 100,000,000 10,000,000 100,000,000
Preference shares of Rs. 10 each 5,000,000 50,000,000 5,000,060 50,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000
Issued, subscribed and fuily pald up
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 8,013,500 80,135,000 8,013,500 80,135,000 8,013,500 86,135,000
Total 80,135,000 80,135,000 £.013,500 £0,135,000
13{a): List of sharehalders holding mare than 5% of Paid Up Eqaity Share Capital
" As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31,2017 As at April 1, 2016
Particulars " n
Nos. % Hofding Nos. % Holding Nos. % Holding
CARE Ratings Ltd 8,013,500 100.00% 8,013,500 100.00% 8,013,500 100.00%;
(formerly known as Credit AnalysTs and Research Limited)
13 {b): The reconciliation of the number of shares autstanding is set out helow:
Particulars Asat 31-Mar-£8 As at 31-Mar-17 As at 1-Apr-16
Nos. Nos. Nos,
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 8,013,500 8,013,500 8,013,500
Issued during the year - - -
Equity Shares at the end of the year 8,013,500 2,013,500 8,013,500

13 {c): Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share,
All Equity shares are held by CARE Ratings Ltd {formerly known as Credit Analysis and Research Limited), a holding company along with its nominaes.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receiva remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of 2ll preferential amounts, if any.
The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

.13 (d): Aggregate numhber of honus shaz:s issued, shate Issued for consideration other than cash and shares bougkt back during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date - NIt

Note 14
Other Equity
{Amount Rs.}
Particulars Asat Asat As gt

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Apeil £, 2016
Surplus in the statement af profit and loss (75,360,785) (79,225,904} {38,657,398)
Equity Component of Compound Financial Instrument 1,535,265 1,535,265 -
Tatal Other Equity {73,825,520) [77,690,638) {38,657,39%)

Description of Other Equlty:
Equity Component of Compound Financial instrument {Refer Note 40)

Under Ind AS 32, the Company has to split compound financial instruments into separate equity and liability components, This reserve represents the equity component of the Optionally Convertible Cumulative

Redesmable Preference,
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CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited

{Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd)

CIN No : U74210 MH1999PT(118349
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

Note 15
Borrowings
{Amount Rs.)
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Borrawings 54,281,330 48,510,116 -
Total 54,281,330 48,510,116 -
Note 15A: Disclosure requirement in accordance with Ind AS 7
. Asat Norn Ca'sh Changes As at
Particulars March 31, 2017 Fair Value March 31, 2018
Adjustments
Barrowings 48,510,116 ' 5,771,314 54,281 330
Note 16
Provisions
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provisicn for Gratuity 2,326,545 1,828,291 1,745,044
Total 2,326,545 1,828,291 1,745,044
Note 17
Other Current Financial Liabilities
. As at As at As at
Particulars !
) March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Pravision for Salary, Performance Related Pay & Commission 2,133,581 277,625 1,812,000
Sundry Craditors for Expenses 140,328 5,226,910 33,000,896
Other Liabilities 50,411 35,946 355,388
Total 2,324,320 5,544,481 35,768,284
Refer Note 36 for due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.
Note 18
Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at As at _AS at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Unearned Revenue 10,930,114 11,018,155 8,936,830
Advance from custamers 674,450 980,239 140,000
Statutory Dues 783,347 1,104,244 1,762,861
Provision for Expenses 7,764,476 6,579,095 15,328,057
Total 20,152,387 19,681,733 26,167,788
Note 19
Provisions
Particulars Asat Asat -As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
" |Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Compensated Absences 427,431 B29,555 473,126
Provision for Gratuity 110,154 142,365 137,842
Total 537,585 571,920 610,968
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CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited

{Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pvt Ltd)

CIN No : U74210 MH1999PTC118349

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2018

Note 20
Revenue From Operations

{Amount Rs.)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Sale of Servicas
Sale of Licences and services 82,715,545 47,080,122
Fee for Consultancy Services 3,403,419 8,359,423
Other Operating Revenue 49,411 815,229
Total 86,168,375 56,254,774
Note 21
Other Income
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Income from Investments 201,810 1,389
Interest Income on Bank and Other Accounts 152,467 110,984 |
Miscellaneous Income 517,497 -
Total 871,773 112,373
Note 22
Employee Benefits Expense
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Salaries and Other Allowances 46,047,216 37,357,383
Contribution to Provident, Gratuity & Other Funds (Refer Note 26) 3,221,094 2,761,383
Staff Welfare Expenses 246,071 403,106
Total 49,514,381 40,521,872
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CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited

{Farmerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technologies and Advisory Services Pt Ltd)
CIN No : U74210 MH1939PTC118349

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2018

Note 23
" Other Expenses
{Arrmount Rs.)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Electricity Charges 553,940 601,200
Telephone, Postage and courier 773,952 1,207,507
Rent 2,682,831 2,933,002
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 13,166,889 16,717,813
Directors' Sitting Fees 40,050 45,225
Insurance Premium 163,907 752,339
Legal Expenses 20,530 - 80,738
Professional Fees 2,564,663 1,192,197
Rates & Taxas 3,608,137 11,758,126
Repairs & Maintenance 468,199 467,247
Exchange Gain / {Loss) (Net) - 562,304
Security, Housekeeping & Office Supplies 545,550 ‘ 512,693
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 458,723 1,361,166
Auditors Remuneration

- Audit Feas ' 450,000 - 450,000

- Tax Audit Fees 50,000 - 50,000

- Reimbursement to Auditors - . 500,000 519 500,519
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,776,539 - 1,138,028
Total - 27,323,910 53,230,104
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CARE Risk Solutions Privite Limited
i n 33 CARE Kal

CiN No : U4210 MH1989PTC11R348
Hotes ta the inanclal ttatements for the year hded March 31, 2018

snd Advulsory Sericas vt cid)

ot 24: Contingent Lishilitiey fnd AS 37)

2. Clairms aralnst the Company i debis:

S
Canlingent Liabilty on account of income Yax - - . 5,358,107
The Company's. pending Jitlga thons comprise ot pending with Incorme Tax authotitles. Th ipany has reviewed all its pending Biigations and proceedings and s sde quately provided far

sehere prowitlons are requind and disclased the contingant |
adverse aitect onits Gnanelal resulls

s where appllcable, in its financial statements. The Campany dost not expect the outcome of these praceedings to have a materially

b.Gusrantees given by Bank on behal! of the Campany b respoctRs. 8,31,090 [March 31,2017+ As. 6.64,85] (April 1, 2016 - Nil)

ats 25 ommi
Estimated ameunt of contracts remaining ta be ex¢cuted on capital account, nak provided far [net of advances) 1 85, NIl {March 31, 2017 - R] (Aaril 1, 2016 - Nt}

The Company hat a pratess whereby periadicatly all lng term eontracts are assessed for materlal for¢serable kasses. At the year end, the Compary has reviewed and ensured th
required under any law/accaunting standards for materlal foraseeable los hi hasb ks of account
Hoge 26; Benaflts find

{A). Detined Benefit Plans:

Gratlty:
The gratuity payabls 0 etploors is based on the employee's sarvice and last drawn salary at the Ume uf Iraving the services of the Company and is in accardance with the rules of the Company for
payment of gratulty. The Company follows pay as you go method for sextling the tiability

The plan is defined i nature which is sponsared by the Company and hence it underwrites all the risks pertalning la the plan. In particular, this s4poses the Company 1o actuanal risk such as adverse

satary growth, change In demographic experiene, inagequate roturn an uaderling pan assets. This may resull n an increase in <ast of providing these benefits to the employees |n fature. Since the
Benefits are lamp sum in rmalure, the plan s nof subjec) b any iangaviy risk.

fakel Risk
Manket Risk s a coblective team for risks that are related to the thanges and flscteations of the inanclsl markets, One acutarlal assumption thal has a materlal eflect is the discounl rale, The discount rate.
teflects the time yalue of money. Ay inerease In discount rates leads to decrease in Defined Benelt Obligation of the plan benefits & vice versa, This assuevition depends on the yletds on Lhe

bonds and hence fiohof ablityis expased ians in the yelds 85 at the val, date,
il fined Benefit Oyl 590
famount A
. Particubery | o Gty i runded)
Oefined Penehit Dbligation 1,745,044
Fais Value of Assets -
- T K T Geatulty {Han Funded).
Particulars: - LT T
S e sl ACatMarch 31,2018 | As 2t March 34, 2017
1} Chsnge in Present value of Obligations:
Opening Defined Benetn Obligrtion 1,970,856 1882 45
Curent Service Lost 553,855 675,348
Interest Last 152,046 pLERY )
Aztuarial {Gain)Loss. {272,926) &2102
Benehis Paid [96.921]_‘ {778,851
Cloilag Delned Benefit Obligations 2,438,658 1,570,856
[V Shange in Fair Value T Plan Asscts:
Opening Falr Value of the Alap Assets . .
Expected Returnan Han Assels. - -
Actuarial Gain/tLoss) . .
Conlsibhation By the Emplayer 96,913 778,851
Benefils Paid 26,923 773,851
Clesing Falr Value of the Plan Assets = -
(Ui} et Asset f {Liability) recagalicd In the Balance Sheet
Present valus of the funded defined beneflt obligation at the end of the period 2,438,693 1,570,656
Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
et Asset / (Uabllity) 2436508 1,970,655
(v} Expentss racagnized In the Statoment of Proflt & Loss
current Service Cast GE3,855 B75.348
Inrerest on Defined Benehil Obilgatioms 152,046 109.172
Expected Reluman Plan Assets - .
Amaunt recognized In Statement of Prafit and Loy Zd0.801 784,530
R thet {od):
Changes in Financlal Assumprions (171,857 142443
changes in Demagraphic Assymptions - .
Experience Adustments {206,278) {50,341y
Expecied Return an Plan Assels
Amount recagnized in Other Comprehensive Ingome €] {273,935] 63102
‘Within the neat 12 manths 110,154 68559
Between 1ands yoars 373,754 236542
Between S and 10 years 505,850 #3701
10 Years and above 1446898 1,228,543
[vil] Senaftivity analysts nificant assumptians:*
Increase/(Deerepse) on present value of defined benehts obligation at the end of
A% intrease in discouat cate 2187417 1,762,585,
1% decirase in discount rate 2733417 2,206,675}
1% wwrease insalary escalallon rate 2686265 2,160,794
1% decrease in salary cucalation rate 2,195,435 1,794,898
1% increase in emplayes turnover rote 2A57.160 2,001,797
1% decreace In employer winover tate 2410871 1,958,960
(w11} The major t pl wazap e of total plan: - .
{14) Actusstal Assumptions:
Discount Rale {p.a.] 151% 7.31%
Expected Return on Plan As#ts (g R .
Turnover Rale 5% 5%
Mortality 1ahies indian Assured Lives| tndian Assured Lives
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.) 5% %
Retlrement age . 0 60|
{x) Welghted Average duration of Delined henetit obllgation 14.49] 25.66]
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CARE Risk Solutions Private Uimited

L y 5 CARE wnd Adwvisory Servlcas Pyt Lad)
CIN Na : U421 MK1939PTCL18349

Hotes 10 the financial statements for the yoar ended rarch 31, 2018

#The Seniltiity Analysis have been calculatad 1o show the deilned benefit obilgatios in olation and assuming there are na other changes in market canditions at the accounting dats, There
have been no changes from i lods I the me usedin preparing th y anslyses

{Salary Escalatian Rate: . .
Salary Excafation rate takes aceaubt of inttatian, sclority. pramation and ather relevant factory, such as supply ard demand in theemplayment market,

{41} Tha Company’s expected conlkribution during nexty=aris Rs, NIt

(2). Compentated Absances:

Fhe campensated absences cover the Company's labllty in respact of feaves Lo the extent which emplayes are allowed bo carry forward, The Labiliry s prvided based on actuals,

{€)Dufined Contrlbution Plans:

Amaunt recognlzed as.an expense and included in Nat 22 under the head “Contribulion to Pravident s ather Funds” of Slatement ot Profit and Lass is Ry, 2843,B8% {Previous Vesr As. 19,76,263)

Note 27: Related Party {ind AS 24}

{8) Li#t of Related Rarties whers control exfsts:

ARENEE 3 *Sh.lllhafdln! and Vating Powar -
Ad it March 87, 2018 - | AsatMarchi g1, 2017

Mame of Helated Parttes 1

Uitimate Haldlag Company:
CARE Ratings Uirmited {farmerty known a4 Credit Analysis and Rescarch Limitad) Halding Lompany 100% 100%

{2) Other Related Partier with whom there were transactione during the year:

Rajesh Mokash! Directar
Mehul Pandya Direclar
Umash Nickhe [w.e.f May 13, m7) Chief Executhve Oificer
Puneet Talwar fupto May 12, 2107) Chief Fxecytive Offker
Lafit FnEhi\e Inchnd!nl Dircelor




EAAE Risk Solutions Private Limited

{Famiely kiown as CARE Kalypia Risk Technalagies and Adwlsurvsarvku Pyt (td]

CIN No : UFAZ10 MHIS93PTCL 18349

Motes 1o the finanelal statoments for the Year ended March 31, 2013

[CIFallowing ransactions were carded cut with the refatad parties In the ordinzry course ef businpys:

:Name of the Coivipany - Horishig: : ‘Nature of Sransactions- | - K¥ a1 March 31, 2018 : [ Ar ot March 31,2017 Apf 01, 7016::
CARE Ratings timitedd e .
Hald I . x -
fctmecly known.ay Credlt Analysis and hessarch Uimited) ing, Company Income from Services 4,954,392 122,750
Reimbursement of 38,701 8,790,504 16,424,671
wqenses
advance receivedand . .
repald during the year $500,000
Laan recebicd and repaid . R
during the year . 10,000,000
Interest on toan - 431,013 -
Professianal tees receiver 872,500
Imvestment in Preferance )
Shates af CRERL "
50,000,000
salc of Fixed Assets - - 33,750
{0) Outstanding halancas:
Name of the Company P . Ralaticnship J Mativi ot Traneactions | As a1 March 31; 201 L3t March 1 2617
CARE Ratings Uimited Receivable towards
(farmerly kovown a3 Credit Anslpsis and Reseasch Limited) Holding Campany consultaney Services 1548.180 146,931
Payable towards
teimbursement - - 33,064,672
Equity Shares 0,135,000 80,135,600 £6,135,000.
Barrawings 54,281,530 48,510,116
Equity Component of
Compound Financial
Instrument. 1535,265 1,535,265
Ka amaunt inrespect of the felated partles have beanwritten of¥back ane provilded for durlng the year_ Related party baen dentiti the and refied upon by the
auditors.
[G]° el ey P 1 of the Campany:
Hatee of Tra hip - AtatMarch31, 208 - . 31,2017
Short Term Employes Benedis 6,013,928 5433002
Dsrectars Sirting fees 40,050
Total Compensation £,054,03% 5,588,237
does nat include frovision made for absence, leave baavel allawance, gratuity since the same is Frovided far the company a1 a whale based on Independert actuarial valuation
excepl (a the extent of amount patd,
. ; lacom,
{A) Income tau wecagnlsrd n Statement af Bt nd Less:
E Particularn g ] AsatMaich1zaia T Asat Mareh 34 7047 -
Current Tax - -
Ceferred Tax M 19355409 160,347
[035,240] 160,347 |

{8) Recanciliaticn of Effective TaxRate:
Sirce no 3% profit as per the provisions of the incame Tau A<t 1561, cutrenl ax expemse and cifechive tak Fate is N

Nots 23, [EPE] fing A5 338
Particulars © - Yearknded |7 Yeargnded |
- i 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
A) Barc EPS
et Profit attributable to Equity Sharcholders {Ameunt Rs ] 3582.882 140,286,405}
Weighled average number of £quity shates oulslanding {Nos.] 8,013,500 3013, 500
Basic £atnings Per Share (if/{1l] 0.45 |5.05)
5] Dlluted £55
(i} Welghted average aumber of Equlty shares outstanding [tos | £213.500 £013,508
il Add: Potential Equity $hiares an exercise of option [ff0s.) . i
(in] Weighted aver3ge number of Equlty Shares Dutitanding for caleutation of fatulive £,013,500 £013,500

Diluted EPS HAMIN RN} 0.48]
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CARE Risk Safutions Privata timited

. (Formerly known as CARE Kalypto Risk Technalegles and Adwvisory Servces Pvt Ltd)
CIN No : U740 MH1999PTC17 8389
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2008

lote 30: Finanicel d AS

a. Classification of Financial Assets and Llabllities {ind A5 107):

Flnancial assats at Amartlzed cosw
Loans {Noh Cuxrent] 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000
Laans {Currant} 125,000 - 335,000
Trade Receivables . 17,161,650 21,685,731 13,760,204
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,814,673 3,658,590 4,005,092
Other Bank Balances 927,000 B00,000 -
Other Curvent Finansial Assets 38,194,545 22.EIR167 0,224,572
Financlal essets a1 Falr Value through PRt
tnvestment {Cusrent] 2,503,198 £,001, 288 -
Total 1,776,066.89 57,418,878.66 T4,374,859.00
Financial liabilitles at Amartized cost:
Borrowings 54,282,330 48,510,116 -
Other Current Financial Liablity 2,314,330 5,544,481 35,768,284
Total 56,605,649.73 54,054,596.93 95,766,203.94
afus measurement (ipd
The falr values of the {inancial assets and |labillties are Induded a1 the amount at which The could be exchanged in  currem ion between willlng parties, olberthan In a farced or liquidation ate.

The Campany has established the follswing falr value hierarchy thal categorizos the values into 3 levels. The inputs L valuation Lechnigues used to measure falr value of financial instruments are:

Level 1:
This hierarchy uses qualed funadjusted] prices in active markets far rdentical assets or habillties. The campany does nat have any such asset or fiabilities,

Level 20

The falr value of financial Instruments that are nat traded In zn active market is dotermined wslng valuation technlguas which maximize the use of observabie market data and rely as little as possible on company
+pecific estimates. The investment In mutual funds are valued using the tlasing Net Asset Value based an the mutual fund statements recelved by the company.  If all signficant Inplats reguired to falr vatue an
tnstrument are observable, the instrament i ineluded InLevs] 2.

Level3:
il ane or maore of the significant inputs is ol based on observable market data, the Insbrument is included in Level 3.

------ leve2 T Docdeveld -

Partlchlars - T

JAs at March 3, 2018
[nvestments measurad st

Farr Value through Prafit and Loss: - 2,503,188
s at March 31, 2017
lvesiments measured at

Fair Value through Profit and Loss: - 2,001,369 -
As at April 1, 2036
Investments massurad at

Falr Value through Profit and Lass: .

IR
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TARE Risk Solutions Prlvate Limited

{Formerly knawn as CARE Kalypto Risk Tachnalagles and Advwisory Servicas Pvt Ltd]
CIN fio: UT4210 MH1299PTC11R34S

Notesta the financlal ctatements for the year ended March 31, 2018

o 3;

Obie

Tae Company's princinal financial kawlties comprise borrawings and Trade payables. The main purpose af these financial labllitles i ta finance and support the Company's operations. The Corapany's prineipal
finenclaf assets Include Investeents, Loans and Other recelvables, Cash and Cask Equivalents, Gther Bank Balances.

The Company It exposed to Market Risk, Credit Risk and Liquidity Risk. The Company’s senior management aversees the managerient of these risks, The Company’s senior management niures that the Campany's
financial risk activities are governed by sppropriate policles and pracedures and that financlal risks are kientitied, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk ohjectives.

The Management of the Company updates ts Baard of Divectors on parladic basis about varlaus risks to the business and status of varaus activities planned to mitigate the risk.

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from finenciat instrements:

B, M.

Market disk is the risk that the fzir value or future <ath Nows of such financhal Instrument will be impacted becavse of various finanical and non finanical merket factars, The finangial lnsiruments offecied by market
visk inchude the investment in Mutuat Funds.

The investment in mutual funds are far valued using the chosing Het Asset Value based on the mutual fund statetnents recsived by the company at the end of =ach reporting perlad,

The Company does nat see any Interesl rate risk since the Borrowings represent Compeund Finanelal Instruement in the farm of Optionally Canvertiile Cumulative Redzemable Preference Shares issued to the
Holding Company.

‘Fhe followlng table shows foreign. currency exposures in USB , LKR on financlal instruments at the ehd of the reporting period. The exposure ta fareign currency for all sther currencizs are not material. The Company
does not hedge its foreign currency axpasura,

< Amounc s ]
Trade Receivables uso 173,493 1219620 138,787 998,394 w1317 13,712,506
Ticde Receivables KR 9,885,233 4,103,350 2,613,230 15418475 . E
Unbilled Reveue ush 354979 #1351 52,108 3378820 71,686 4740218
Unbliled Revenue KR wsmes2| 14787160 20,791,633 17.178,580) 112,066,500 48,952,576
Cashin band uso - - - - 1,995| 122,673
1081 - USD accoun ust - - 6352, 411822 2,637 174,385
urren,

1% increase Infareign exchrage rate wH have the followlng Impact on prafit before tax:

17,221
127,320 187,498
325,975 489,630

HNote: IFthe rate ks decreased by 100 5as profit wiil Incregse by an equal amount

b.Ceedit Risk,
Credil risk is the risk that ¥ will ot meet its under 2 financial i or customer contract, feadmg to 2 financial loss, The Company ks exposed to eredit risk from from its operarting
{primarlty Trade Receivables), investing and financing activitles Including Mutual Fund Investments, Bank Balance, Deposite with Bank, Security Deposlts, Laans to Employeas and other financial Instruments.

The Compary measures and manages lts Credit Risk by diversifcation of its surplus funds infa varlous mutuz! fund schemes based oo s investment policy.
Total Trade receivable as on March 31, 2017 ks Rs. 12,161,650 {March 31, 2017 Rs. 21,085,733), {Aprll 01, 2016 8. 13,760,204 )

As per simplified approach, the Company makes pravision of expected credit losses an trade receivables uslng a pravision matex to mitigate Lhe risk of default payments and makes appropriate provision at each
reporting dare wherever autstanding i for longer perlod and invalves higher risk

As per the provisipn matrlx receivables are classifled inte diiferent bucket bosed on Lhe overdue periad, buckets range from 6 months - 12 months, 12 months - 1% monlhs, 18 months - 24 months and more than 24
months. The norms of provisioning onthe same range are from 5% - LO0%. The management, on a casa Lo case basis may decide ta pravide or wrlle af at a higher rave with reasont wheaever felt necessary.

Opening Frovision
Add: Provided during the Yaar
Less: Unlised during the Year

4,144,203

Closing Provision
Lashand Cash a1l Bank Deposft;
Credit Rlsk on cash and cash equivalent, daposits with the Banks/flnancial Is g ¥ 2s the saig d have heen mada with the banks/lInancial institutlons who hava been assignad high cradit

rating by international and domestlc rating agencles. Invastments primarily include investment in units of mutuat funds, These Mutual Funds and Counterparties have low credit rlsk

biquidicy risk it vk that the Company will not be able 10 meel hs financial obligations as they fall due. The cath flows and liguldity of Company is montzared under the coniral of the management. The chiecthveis
1o ensure that Company's zurplus fund are not kept idte and Invesied in the financial instruments anly alter adequate review of stch Instrament and approval af the management,

Tha Cotmpany manages {lquidity rlsk by maintalning agequate reserves, continuously monktoring forecasted and actual periodic cash requirament and matching Lhe maturity profiles of Tlnanctal assets and liabilktles.

The Company geqerally hax investments and liquids funds more than ils forecaseted and eurrent lizbilities and has not generally faced shortage of funds at any polnt of time, The Liguldity sk on the Company Is very
less.

The table belaw summarizes the matunity profil= of the Group's financal labilities & based i payments,
i AsatMarch 3l 2018 - - than 1 Year-| '~ - 3105 Years | Marethan § Yaars -Tatal

Borrowlngs - 54,281,330 - 54,281,330
Statulory Dues Payable 783,347 . . 783,347
Cther Financial Liabi 2,324,320 - - 2,324,320
Yatal 3,102,668 54,251,330 - 57,388,908
lavestments in Mutusl Funds 2,503,198 . - 2,503,188
Deposits with Banks 781,301 . . 781,701
Total 3,284,838 . - 3.284.805

CHARTERED gg i
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CARE Risk Solutlons Private Limited

Formerly known 35 CARE Kalypts Risk Yechnologles and Adwvsary Services Put Ltd)

. L AsatMarch L2007 L T 3 Lagd ihai L ehi: )15 0 a5 Yennd ' ] Mars thin Svear ] Toml T
Borrowings - 48,510,416 . 48Ei0A16
Statutory Duss Payable 1,104,244 - - 1,104,244
Gther Financial Lishilitles 5,544,485 . - 5,544,481
Toral 5,548,715 48,510,116 - 55,158 B41
Invastments In Mulual Funds . 8,001,329 . - 8,001,988
Depasits with Banks 2,001,415 - - 2,001,415
Tatal 10,602,804 - - 10,002,804
Lo et As st Aprl O, 2056 hekithand Vearh Fo o S to S Years
Statutory Dues Payable L762,861 B
ather Finangial Uabilities 35,765,284 -
Tatal 37,531,145 - - 37,535,145
Deposits with Banks 2.865,530 - - 3,865,580
{roeat 3,865,550 - - 3,865,550
tion mag'e snid propese find.
The Cempany has net declared any dividend during any of the reporting petiod
Note 34: Capital Management find A% 1);
The Company has no capital ather than Equity. The Company is not expased to any regulatary impesed capital requirements.
The cosh surplus are cumrently Invested tn incame generaling Mutual funds units . Saftey of Capital is of prime ensure lity of capltal far aitl oblective Js ta provide saftey and

adequate return on serphus funds.

Borrowlngs represent the Oplionally Convertible Cumulative Redeamable Preference Shares issued ta the Helding Company.

a. With respect to ofices taken on lzas, thore are na Future minimum rental payables under non-cancellable gperating lease,

b.With respeci te office giver on lease, operating lease Incame recognized in the Statement of Prakit and Loss amounting Rs.26 82,331 {March 31, 2017 Rs. - 2,933,002)

<. General Description of Leasing Agreements:
- Assets taken on lease: - Corporate Office at Alrali {Thane)
- Future lease rental income are determined on basls of agreed terms
- At expiry of [ease Lerms, the Company has the right to extend the term of agreement

- Laase & Iy by giving 1 months notice perlod and are renewable by mutual consent an mutuslly agreed terms

The fusure minimum lease payments under hon-cancelable apetating lease i given below:

Leasa pagnitn!

1,178,750
2,457,264

ot later Than one year

2457,264
Later than one year but nct later than 3 years -

Hete 36: bkro, Small and Medum Enterprises

Under the Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 [MSMED} which came into force from 2 Ottober 2006, certain disclosures
onterprises,

are required Lo be made relating to Micre, Smail and Medium

Frincipal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid ta any supplier as at the year end

Amount of interest paid by the Company m terms of section 16 of the Micre, Smzll and Medium Enterprises Devalopment Act,
2006 {'MSMED Act'] , along with the amount of the payment made 1o the supglier beyond 1he appoinied day durlng the

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have been paid but beyond tha
appainted day during the year} but withaut adding the Interest specified under the MSMED Act

Amount of interest acerued and remalring unpaid at the end of the accounting year -

There It ho principal amount and interest overdue te Mi d Small During the year has baen paid to such pantlss, This

1o the extent such parties have been

identified on 1he basis of informatian avallabla with the Company and the same has been relled upon by the auditors.

MNots

has been

The Company has following business segments, which are its reportable segments. Operating segment dlsclosures are conslstenl with the Infarmation provided te and reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker,

{A) Primary Segment Information

For the year Ended March 31,7008 ©
Fanlcudzrs -
RiskSolutions Advisory - Unafigeable Total
Segment Revenue
Revenue from Services 79,621,833 6,536,536 - £6,168,375
Total Revente 18} 79,631,839 6,535,536 - 85,168,375
Less: inter Segmont Revenue if any (B - - - -
Total Sagment Revenue (C= A-B) 79,631,830 6,536,536 - 86,168,375
Segment Results [Profit Sefave Interest, Oepreciation & Tax} 7487528 2,714,228 - 10,201,857
tess: Depraciation & Amortization 1723201 - - 1,728,201
Total Segment Result. [0} 5750427 2,714,229 - 8,473,656
Less: Flnance Costs - - 524,714 £,32, 110
Add: Cther Unallocable Income - Net - - an,m anzs
#rofit Before Excaptional ltem & Tax 559,427 2,714,228 {4,040,441) 3,524,715
Exteplional ltems - Intome/Expenses - - - -
Prafit Before Tax 5,759,427 2,714,228 {4,989,441) 5415
Tax Expenses
- Current Tax - . - -
- Defered Tax Charge/{Cradit] - - {935.449) {a35,440]
Profl; for the year 5,759,427 24228 {4,014,001) 4,452,655
Serment Assels £2,448,755 1,266,065 - €6,314,820
Unallocable Assets - . 16,616,827 16,616,827
Total Assets 67.448,755 1,866,065 16,616,827 85,931,647
Segment Liabllities 24,335,149 964,277 . 25,290,426
Unallacable Liabllities . - 54,331,741 54,331,741
Total Llablitles 24,325,148 364,277 54,381,741 79,622,167
Capital Emplayed 5,302,480
Caphial Expenditure 2.096.056 2,095,056

85
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CARE Risk Solutions Private Limited
{Formerly knawnas CARE Kalypto Risk Yechnalogles and Aduwsory Seruices bt Ltd]

: RRCTICTIE Fot the vear Ended March 31, 2017 i
1 ; Panenlang i e
- il Atk Salutlopy Advisory - L Total

Sagmant Revenue .

Revenue from Services 47,705,447 8,548,327 - 56,254,774
[Total Revenue [A] 47,706,047 8,548,327 - 56,254,774
Less: inter Segment Revenue If any {B) - - - -
Tatal Segment Revenun {C = 2B} 47,706,457 543,327 - 56,254,774
Sagmant Resuwts [Profit Befors Interest, Depreciation & Tax) 138,143227) 2744853 h (ede3M)
Less: Deprediation & Amort|zation 464,424 - B LAGLATH
Tatal Segment Result {0) 141,607,551 2,744,853 - (38,862,798)
Less: Finance Costs . - 476808 475,805
Add: Other Unallacable tagome - Net {5B5A55) |588,455)
Profti Before Exceptionsl ltam B Yax (41,607,851} 2,734,853 {1,463,750) [40,326,258)
Exceptional [tems - ncome/Expenses . - - -
Profit Before Tax (41,607,651} 2,744,253 (1.463,250) [40,326,083)
Tax Expenses

- Curcent Tax - . - -

- Deferred Taox Chorge/(Credit] - - 160,347 160,347
Profit far the year 143,607,651 1,744,853 11,623,607) 140.486,405)
Segment Assels 57.945,205 1,048,922 - 52,995,127
{Unaliocable Aseets - - 15,385,776 19,985,275
Total Assets 57,945,205 1,049,922 19,985,776 78,980,503
Segment Llablides 21,911,872 1,257,863 - 23,169,737
Unaflocable Liabilities - - 53366,804 53,366,804
Total Liabllitles 21,311,574 1,257,863 53,366,804 75,536,541

Caphtal Employed

. . - 2,644,362
capital Expenditura 1,254 660 - - 60

{B) Secondary Segment information

. Far the year ended Ma
SUAES: Alrden | 5 s ranka il

india”

: R : Total - v:
Revenue fram Operations 28,952,275 31,586,271 26,277,531 86,118,964
Unallocaled Revenue . . - - 45,411
Total Revenue from Operatians 152,195 31,596,274 2,297,531 1,202,885 86,168,375
Sundry Debrars 6,014,563 3,190,867 7956220 1216165
Unbilled Revenue 24,000 3481,290 34,800,504 37,906,795
Unallocated Assets 30,863,202
Tota) Assets 5,035,553 6.672,157 42,357,725 - 85931647

indfa: el L B i FarEast: i : o1a]

Aevenue from Oparatians 17,259,748 5457825 27,386.178 1,335,753 55,439,545
Unaliacated Aevenue . - - - a15,230
Total Revenus from Operatians 17,269,743 9,457,825 27,386,178 1335783 56,254,775
Sundry Debiors 13,059,541 3955540 3,382,266 648,386 21,085,733
Urbilled fevenue 2,104,293 - 20,556,583 - 22,661,282
Unallacated Assets . . . . 36233588
Total Assets 15,163,840 3,995,540 23,539,268 548386 78,980,903
Hote 3; Detalls of Shecified Bonls Notes (5BN) held ang during the periog 03 Nov, 201617 30 Dac, 2016, [Refer Statvior under 19.6.5.R 308 {£] 4 MACA doteg Joth March, 2017

The above provishans are not applicsble far the financial year 2017-18.

The dalails for the FY 2016-17 are as (oltowes:

R L b * Dandinlnation

Closing cash in hand as an Nov 08, 2016 4374

Add : Permitted eceipts - 110,331 110,531

Less: Permitted Payments - 99,207 58,207

Less: Amount deposited in Banks 4000 331 4331
|Clesing cash in hand at on Oec 30, 2016 - 15,167 15,167

i ] with Custom

InMarch 2018, the inistey of Corparate Alfairs ixsued the Companles {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018, natifying Ind AS 115 "Revente from Cantracts with Customers’, which replaces thd AS 18
“Reveniue’. Based on the praliminary assessment carrlad sul by the management, except for the disclosure the applit of dard may not have any significant impact the Company’s financial
staternents. The amendment will came intn farce from Aprll 01, 2012,

Hotw 40: .

The campany has issued 50,00,000 0.1% Optionally Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Prefurance {BCORPS) of Rs 10 sach at par ta its Helding Campany an Marzh 25,2017, The tenure of OCCRPS is five |5) years with
an optian to the Helding Company ta convert any siine after three(3}h years at face value. The OCCRRS shall be non- particigating and hence do ot have any right o partichpate in surplus profits.The GCCRPS da not
have right to participate In surplus assets and profits on winding L, which may remain after the entlre capitalhas bean repzld. Redemption put option is available to the Holding Company aiter 3 or 5 years. I
redeemed after 3 years, tedemption premium could be benchmarked to 3 year G-sec prevailing 2t that time plus mark-up of 3%. If after 5 years, redemption pramium could be benchmarked to 5 year G-sec yield
prevalling a1 that time plus mark-up of 3%,

The ahava instrument has been treated +5 Compaund Financiz! Instruments under Ind AS 32 and the same has been split Into Equity ahd Ligblliry Companent. Eguity Campanent is shown under
Hole 14 'Other Equity’ and Lizbility Companent is shown under Note 15 'Borrowings".




CARE Na¥ Salytions Private Limited
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Wott 2 Thi finuncal riatements for the year ended March 3, 101z

Ligte 44 FIn1 T Agoutlon of tne AS g 45 1031

As sbated & Nots 1, Thewe Fitnclal stalements, for the year ended March 31, 2018, 14 the nmm.:wrpanwm Prapared in acecx dunce with [nolAS, For pariods up 1o b inclucing the yaas anded March 34, 2013, thi Company BSSTIE (1 inSacisl 4tatemmnts in accordance with azeaunting -

standards nuvlied under seetion 123 of the Companss ALL, 13, 201451AMPL
n:zuﬂ\ﬂll‘f,mztnﬂ\plnv hay prepaced whizh comply for parfoos andlr 31,2508, togethar with 1t Tar b year 2017, 75 dhscribed. In
pre sements, th ¢z an kgl 1, 3026, A e o Laron t S TH e expains the Hade by the Campany I r5stating it IGAAP fraanctad sratament, incluging the Balince dheet
" .u.prllm Inlsmuﬁnlnda BEARETIEND 2% A ANATaY the year ceufed March 32, 2017 and haw tha framilten TOM IGAAP te Ind AL e Campany pesition, Anancal pei cash flaws.
Erprlon Agphg:
2nd AS 101 sllaws fiytUme B304 CAIE &xt ’ et ind AL e fetlaming epmpHoni.
4. Denmed cont for P e Intalbte Aidata,
The Company hat 4599 50 CONINE wilh the carying valum of all of s plant bnd e M4e 41 fecogrived a5 ol i ani uss Bhak armying valon asics deemed coxt 2 of the TInNTo cate.
. iiBLler;
a perind 48 £1emglon thi Comaany hat. the e iabilh provpertivly.
Ditcfuanry 15 reowlosd g ALIDL - 2

canclinion of tquly

Fartieutars il BT DT ] - T R Skl LY T
T [Er Ty YT B unh - Adjusmantt T Indian dhkk " Adfustments ] ot ind &S
Ravstn
o Cutvent Ascets 5
Praperry Plant and Eguipment 262087 . - 2620821 376171 . - 2L
ntanghie Asets 727432 . . 22740 36,307 - - 6306
| Emancial Asirn.
Leans + - 100,000 . 150,000 - 109,000 - 10b0.0
D ferred Tas Assess (et < a7 . imeoe 8,257 589 3434475 531070 224840} 348335
[other HomCurremt dsets s8as213 - - 1574429 15274438 - .
Currant Asuets
Investrments . - [TEE . - . .
Tiafe Receivabies - - 7005333 1nTe0304 - . 13,760,204
Sash and Cash Equivalents L] {800,030} - 2658590 L] . - 4005032
Hank Balances other than Gaih and Cath Equliaenis ] £20,0% - - . - .
Loans . 16334767 - - PENEY MA. 226 - g
Giter CurzentFinancisl ksses « . 282,067 - razas - B0.IUET - 40334578
currens Tax Assets e . . s - anasa - 5.0057 - 9,005,739
O Cursant Asseia . 2008563 126 £ 40 - 6241269 (LT {55,011, £4) . annze
Total Asuels 20828542 - INSFOR0E 105,984 837 - {2aman) 10%JES ERY
CouiTy ancuAsamEs
L
Equity share Capiual 130,135,003 - 150,000,000} 135,000 B3,135,000 - - 23,233,000
ther fquity abcge MensEare - 126,736 Prsnsas) 138.383.684) - 26,206 [t
Non-Eurrant LiskNalvs
o a - - akioaze 451018 - . . -
Prenistors 1818291 - . 1e.m 1745004 - . 1245044
Current Lastiaten
Kaanglal Lleblries
hr Curvent Flrane al Lisbilities e . 5544572 an 5544481 . 3578237 - 35760284
Gthor Curvem Liselties b E ] 15,2685,447] a0 19681132 1,085,120 12,9%,200)] 361045 28.153,788
Feavilans . L245,545 (277,435] . S7L3 2422388 1812000 - E10368
(Fomsizaui & vhska: T3a1008 - T TAT.e0F 08 394537 B z25,040) 0% 7ERERE
ol PR
Partitilis T - Houg I0ARE T Adlumay NGRS o
Revnin
Resenue fram Breratiom SEISATA . 6254774
dther Incerre 112373 . 112273
Tl Incarma 5K67,047 - 56,167,147
Zrpworee
Empioree Benefic Expena ] Py (2103 #0571.872
Finance Conts a oo 45,782 ]
D4pr£<iTion & Amcetisation Erame 2,464,422 . 2454414
Orfer Expeness b 515M1,868, 245,796 53,230,104 .
Yotal Ekpanies HANIT 105,826 6683205
TR Betats Tas mgmn, EERECREY] fiw 58] [%5336.078
Tau Expania:
enrent Tay . - - .
beterreatas ¢ ) £330 160347
Yol s13307 160847
ratt for wa esr [30.601.270) (szaan) 150AB8ADS]
char Campraha b Inctme
Icerms that Wik not be fethaTed taprafit & foat ¢ - - iB2,102)
Incaeres Tax relaing (o items TRAL W@ hot be reclaviilied to prodit
Tl . . .
Icerra tha il bm rectavsife to PRofit & Loy . . .
e i iedta pofit &
ioas . . .
OUhar Camarshansiva incame for the Vau - - XL
Totsl tompahansiug incarie to? the year [ 81 370) e133) (h05E,
Y ghfoaw 1ov K vkl anded March 31, K17
b - Paniciany EETIRE pRETTD § Y v 1 A —l
et Catnfiow ffom Dperiting Ao (39548, 750] B {38.543,7007]
e CaUA o ot Irvzsting At et - tasunrrs)
ML Ao from Financing At bes. asse807 . 4356832
et (MervaseADeceus) in Cash & Cash aguhalamy {3d7m - 2|
eifect ol on Cash and 22413 . sy
Cach & Can eaulvalents i 48 Apdd 2, 2017 anes.081 . agoneaz
[Cauh & Carh squivalants as 4t Rdarch 11, 2018 w1 . ESES80
L2 i TETT 31,7017 30d harch 33, 7oy
Inaa mheher 1Lt 1 ISBITY el ety CoMpeAEH Ml recyines parts b aEcounted ing o atl iry. When tha el
a campound i alocated 3 red e resitual Mot trom the Tair i while the i Habing,
Saoment Towcompan st 500040 9% Shaeet (0ECPAS o Indd RS 52, Falr valustien of March 51, L2 00 March

31,2017 and accardingly the deb eompcnent i g4z,
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